



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

29 June 1990

Joel A. Lerner, Director
Executive Office of Environmental Affairs
Division of Conservation Services
100 Cambridge Street
Boston, MA 02202

Dear Mr. Lerner:

I am pleased to submit this application for a \$100,000 grant from the Land and Water Conservation Fund to renovate the William Morrill Playground/J.J. Ahearn Field in East Cambridge. The renovation of this park will restore to the neighborhood badly needed recreational and open space facilities. However, this effort cannot be undertaken without the requested money from the Land and Water Conservation Fund. Therefore, on behalf of the City of Cambridge and the residents of East Cambridge who are served by this park, I urge to fund this proposal to the full amount requested.

Sincerely,

Robert H. Healy
City Manager

C. Toomey

C.C. go on record urging
favorable consideration of the
pending application of the city
for a grant of \$100,000 from
the Land and Water Conservation
Fund for the renovation of
the William Morrill Playground

✓✓
/ 9



City of Cambridge

74.

IN CITY COUNCIL

July 30, 1990

COUNCILLOR TOOMEY

ORDERED: That the City Council go on record urging favorable consideration, by the Executive Office of Environmental Affairs, of the pending application for a grant of \$100,000 from the Land and Water Conservation Fund to renovate the William Morrill Playground/J.J. Ahern Field.

In City Council July 30, 1990.
Adopted by the affirmative vote of nine members.
Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Joseph E. Connarton". The signature is written in a cursive style.

Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

Order #74 S 78

Councillor Toomey re: grant of
\$100,000 to renovate the William
Morrill Playground/J.J. Ahern
Field.

In City Council,

July 30, 1990

ORDER ADOPTED